Paul Robinson

From: Konstanze Scharring ||| G

Sent: 20 June 2017 08:57
To: Elliot Treharne
Subject: Re: Transport - Environment

Ok. Thanks, Elliot. | think a call is hopefully in any case helpful. Looking forward to it.
K
Original Message
From: Elliot Treharne
Sent: Tuesday, 20 June 2017 08:48
To: Konstanze Scharring
Subject: Re: Transport - Environment

Ok a call is great. Just so you're aware, there may be changes to all our announcement dates due to the recent
events. Thanks

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the 02 network.
From: Konstanze Scharring

Sent: Tuesday, 20 June 2017 07:59

To: Elliot Treharne

Subject: Re: Transport - Environment

Hi Elliot,

Let's do a call? By then we should have seen the Mayor's Transport Strategy | understand.
Talk Friday 10:30.

Best wishes

Konstanze

From: Elliot Treharne

Sent: Sunday, 18 June 2017 21:50
To: Konstanze Scharring

Subject: RE: Transport - Environment

Yes perfect. In the diary. Do you want to do it as a call or catch up in person? Thanks

From: Konstanze Scharring [mailto_

Sent: 16 June 2017 16:40

To: Elliot Treharne

Subject: Re: Transport - Environment

Hi Elliot,

Could you do 10:30-11:30am on Friday 23 June?

Best wishes
Konstanze

From my iPad



wrote:
Yes a catch up would be good. Are you free on the 23rd June at all? Thanks

From: Konstanze Scharring [mailto _]

Sent: 15 June 2017 09:07
To: Elliot Treharne
Subject: Transport - Environment

Hi Elliot,

Many greetings. | am told that we can expect the Mayor's Transport Strategy shortly. We have not caught up for a
while.

Please let me know if there are any good dates in your diary before the summer fully starts.
Would be good to catch up.
Best wishes

Konstanze
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